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MEMORANDUM

TO: To Whom It May Concern
FROM: Rodrigue Lembvem| Assistant Director, Admissions and Financial Aid
DATE: April 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Confirmation of admission offer and cost of attendance for Pobudova, Michaela

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this document as confirmation that Pobudova, Michaela has been admitted to the Mid-
Career Master in Public Administration (MC/MPA) Edward S. Mason program at the Harvard Kennedy School
(HKS). This program has a duration of one academic year, which is 10 months long - starting in mid-July
and ending in May.

For the 2024-2025 academic year, tuition and fees for the MC/MPA Mason program are USD $78,878
and include the following:

Fall 2024: Tuition MC/MPA Program: $29,658
(Invoiced July 2024) Health Services Fee: $796
Course Material Fee: $287
Activity Fee: $110
Student Health Insurance Plan: $2,101
MC/MPA Summer Program: $9,032
Mason Program Seminar: $3,942
Total Fall 2024 charges: $45,926
Spring 2025: Tuition MC/MPA Program: $29,658
(Invoiced Dec. 2024) Health Services Fee: $796
Course Material Fee: $287
Activity Fee: $110
Student Health Insurance Plan: $2,101
Total Spring 2024 charges: $32,952

In addition to the costs above, payable to the school, Pobudova, Michaela also expected to finance living
expenses in the Cambridge area, which are estimated at $33,595 for the 10-month period of the academic
year. The total cost of attendance for the program is therefore established at $112,473.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions about this information.

Best Regards,

Rodrigue Lembvem

Assistant Director, Admissions and Financial Aid
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